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Dezember 1. 1919.

Dear Sir,-

I have to achnovledg

letter of the 19th oltimo in rega¬

Mration

mining rights on Kanake Bar Indian

No. 4. an

in reply to say that is

imn

mining right on fratian Reserve, No. We your application

will be given due consideration when the regulations

regard to granting of surface night have been passed by

His Excellency in Council.

Yours very truly

Deputy Superintendent General

B. A. MeKinnon, Esq.,

Grand Forks.

B. C
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